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October 6, 2022

VIA EMAIL

Attn: Christal Dennis

CELA, Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20463

Re:  Save Missouri Values; request for second extension in MUR 8058

Dear Ms. Dennis,

On behalf of Save Missouri Values (“SMV”), we respectfully ask for another 30-
day extension to file SMV’s response in the above-referenced matter. With the extension
that was previously granted, SMV’s response is currently due next Monday, October 10,
2022. The additional extension sought would make SMV’s response due on November
9,2022.

We understand that SQI Limited (“SQI”) has been granted a second extension for
filing its response in order to allow its counsel to gather additional facts pertaining to
the allegations in this matter. Since SMV is on the receiving end of the transaction at
issue in this matter, it is possible that any additional facts that counsel for SQI gather in
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this matter may have an impact on SMV’s response, and therefore it would be prudent

for SMV to be given the same additional time to file its response.

If the requested second extension to file SMV’s response is contingent on SMV

entering into a tolling agreement, please send me a tolling agreement to that effect.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Eric Wang





